Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Monday, February 9, 2026 11:19 AM

To: ‘trivera@ouc.com'

Subject: Notification of Unaccepted E-filing (E-filing ID = 43786)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and has not been
accepted as an e-filing. The filing does not include a cover letter or a signature (either handwritten or
typed s/name).

Additionally, the document shows the watermark, “Sensitive” across every page and includes the
language, “This document is classified as Sensitive; prior to internal or external distribution, an
attempt should be made to validate an entity’s need-to-know.” Per efiling instructions, any
documents containing proprietary confidential business information are not eligible for efiling.

Documents that are efiled are considered public record and are made available on the website for
anyone to see. The Commission does not monitor or “validate” who is “eligible” to see public records
on-line. If this document does not include confidential information, the word “sensitive” and the
language regarding validation of an entity’s need-to-know needs to be removed from every page and
the document may be resubmitted with a cover page and a signature.

If the document does include confidential information, you will need to contact the Division of
Engineering at (850) 413-6910, or the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199 for the rule
requirements on filing confidential documents. If you have any questions related to the filing process,
please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us




